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SUBJECT:
Amendment No. 01 to Invitation to Bid No. 8396
DATE OF AMENDMENT: December 23, 2015


DATE OF BID RELEASE: December 14, 2015
REQUISITION NO.: 11-2062870
DATE AND TIME OF OPENING: January 8, 2016 @ 2:00P.M.
CONTACT:  Gail Burchett, Purchasing Officer
The following shall be a part of ITB No. 8396 for Low Flow Shower Head and LED Lighting Kits. If a vendor has already returned a response and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire bid prior to the opening date and time.
1.
I'm trying to find what specific shower heads and light bulbs?

 “Della 1-spray water saving showerhead” - Low flow, 1.5 GPM, fixed head, 4 spray jets, chrome finish.

2.
What flow rate (gpm at 80 psi) is to be specified?

Flow rate is 1.5GPM

3.
What type of shower head (fixed or handheld) is to be specified?


Fixed
4.
Are the LED lamps standard, medium screw base?


Standard LED lamps with medium screw base.
5.
Are the shower heads single pattern or multiple pattern?  Do they have an on/off capability?


Single pattern
6.
Are there any more specific packing instructions for assembling the kits?

The 2 showerheads and 10 lamps need to be packed together in one (1) box for easy distribution to clients. Preferably in a white box. 
ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME.

Vendor shall sign and return this amendment with bid submittal.
NAME OF VENDOR ___________________________________________________________

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE ____________________________________________________

TITLE __________________________________ 
DATE _____________________________


This bid amendment shall be made part of the entire bid document.
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